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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 November, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Claims

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Acc 14.11.19 invlg SJC 5501 D & XD 8003 J - LKK REF CC4/LPC19020387/Ahb3

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Lily, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that we are still pending for our Insured’s GIA report. We will follow up on the matter. 

 

Meanwhile, please furnish us a copy of the video footage for our record. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Lily [mailto:bhlim@procarcare.com.sg] On Behalf Of Claims 

Sent: Thursday, 21 November, 2019 11:50 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Claims 

Subject: Acc 14.11.19 invlg SJC 5501 D & XD 8003 J 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Vic 

 

Please advise the status of liability as vehicle is in workshop 

Thank you 

 

Regards, 

 

Lily LIM 

Claims Advisory 

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd 
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Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 #01-45/46 Singapore 408716 

T: +65 6741 5336  |  F: +65 6741 7208 

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg  

W: www.procarcare.com.sg  

 

 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended 

recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 

immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts 

thereof. 

 


